Rex Atuzie

rexatuzie@gmail.com

0816 085 3127

rexatuzie.netlify.com

SUMMARY

I'm a Fullstack Developer with over 2 years of experience, that specializes on using the MERN stack (MongoDB, Express Js, React Js, Node Js) in building and managing Web Applications, enabling me to handle both frontend and backend development with ease. I have successfully delivered several projects, ranging from e-commerce apps to booking software and integrating third-party service. I am seeking for an opportunity to collaborate with forward-thinking teams and contribute to projects that challenge my abilities and expand my expertise.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- React is

- Redux
- Tailwind CSS
- TypeScript
- Node js

- Express is
- MongoDB
- Git

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Wish To Wear Fullstack Developer

Dec 2023 - Apr 2024

- 1. Designed and implemented the frontend architecture using React and Tailwind CSS.
- 2. Developed RESTful APIs with Node.js and Express.js to handle user authentication, product management, and order processing.
- 3. Integrated MongoDB for efficient data storage and retrieval, utilizing Mongoose for schema-based solutions

HoneycombFXD Fullstack Developer

Apr 2023 - Nov 2023

- 1. Developed dynamic and responsive frontend components with React and Tailwind CSS.
- 2. Created backend APIs with Node.js and Express.js for managing user investments and profiles.
- 3. Implemented JWT-based authentication for session management
- 4. Deployed the application on Hostinger using CI/CD pipelines

Leapsail Limited Backend Developer

Sept 20202- March 2023

- 1. Designed and implemented RESTful APIs for user authentication, product management, and order processing.
- 2. Managed MongoDB databases, ensuring efficient data storage and retrieval.
- 3. Implemented Twilio for sending SMS notifications to inform users updates.
- 4. Deployed the server-side application on Heroku using CI/CD pipelines

PROJECTS

E-commerce app

React, Redux, Tailwind CSS, Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB, Paystack.

The platform includes features for product searching, user authentication, shopping cart management, and order processing, integrating Paystack as the online payment gateway to handle transactions securely, Persistent cart using MongoDB,Order creation and tracking.

Booking app

React, Redux, Tailwind CSS, Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB.

These sites provide a central location where customers can browse through available properties, view photos and book accommodations online. Upload property including images, Display properties in both grid and list views, Detailed property pages with descriptions, images, reviews, and ratings and maps, Automatic calculation of stay duration and total price based on check-in and check-out dates

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

Udemy

Fundamentals of web development (HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React Js)

University of Port-Harcourt

Oct 2015- Dec 2019

Bachelor of Science Hospitality Management and Tourism

Nigeria Navy Secondary School

Sept 2009- Jul 2015

Senior Secondary School Certificate